ﬁ Outlook

Fw: TS RAHAMAN - DECK CADET SELECTION 2024

From pramod <p.mhatre@tsrahaman.org>
Date Tue 2024-12-31 14:45
To  Pankaj Deshmukh <p.deshmukh@tsrahaman.org>

@‘ 1 attachment (83 KB)
16_P._F._TEST_QUESTIONS.doc;

From: TSR <tsrahaman@tsrahaman.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 2:27 PM

To: pramod <p.mhatre@tsrahaman.org>

Subject: FW: TS RAHAMAN - DECK CADET SELECTION 2024

From: Bansal Praveen <bansal.praveenkumar@klsmmumbai.com>

Sent: 19 March 2024 10:42

To: TSR <tsrahaman@tsrahaman.org>

Cc: Capt (Dr) Ashutosh Apandkar <a.apandkar@tsrahaman.org>; 'KLSMMUMBAI ALL STAFF'
<all.users@klsmmumbai.com>; 'Rele Santosh' <rele.santosh@klsmmumbai.com>; 'Sharma, Vishal (KLSM-

Mumbai)' <sharma.vishal@klsmmumbai.com>; 'Vinutha Shetty' <shetty.vinutha@klsmmumbai.com>; 'Kubota,
Hiroki (KMSM CWG)' <kubota.hiroki@kmsm.sg.kline.com>
Subject: TS RAHAMAN - DECK CADET SELECTION 2024

Dear Capt. (Dr) Ashutosh Apandkar san,

Good morning,

Many thanks for your kind hospitality and kind cooperation given to us during our visit to TS
Rahaman. Please note we have mentioned the name of the back candidates in our
message, although the backup candidate is free to join any company. The rationale for
nominating a backup candidate is that, just in case any of the selected candidates cannot

make it, then we may consider to confirm the selection of the backup candidate provided he
is available to join our company.

Kindly find below the names of selected candidates:

Mr. SAMSU KAMARDEEN MEERASHA
Mr. BALAJI JYOTIRAM MOHITE

Back-up candidate:

Mr. VILLAVARAYAN JOSHUA AARON



ﬁ Outlook

Fw: Selection of Cadets

From pramod <p.mhatre@tsrahaman.org>
Date Tue 2024-12-31 14:50
To  Pankaj Deshmukh <p.deshmukh@tsrahaman.org>

From: TSR <tsrahaman@tsrahaman.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 2:33 PM
To: pramod <p.mhatre@tsrahaman.org>
Subject: FW: Selection of Cadets

From: Ashish Mokashi <am@chellship.co.in>
Sent: 08 September 2023 13:53
To: TSR <tsrahaman@tsrahaman.org>

Cc: Mahendra Kedare <mk@chellship.co.in>; Satish Kadam <sk@chellship.co.in>; Training
<training@chellship.co.in>; Capt (Dr) Ashutosh Apandkar <a.apandkar@tsrahaman.org>

Subject: RE: Selection of Cadets

Dear Capt. Apandkar

Good Day,

We are pleased to confirm the selection of the following 6 cadets for induction on the basis of their

interviews.

1. Lakeshri Pratik Santosh
2. Thalli Raj Milind

3. Patil Parth Adesh

4. Saini Divyansh

5. Nagi Amandeep

6. Eklavya
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Placement on board will be subject to successful completion ofw_ psychometric test and passing
out pre sea training at first attempt in every SEM without any backlog.

Kindly convey our congratulations to the above cadets.



fi Outlook

Fw: TS REHMAN Campus 2024 Passout Final selection

From pramod <p.mhatre@tsrahaman.org>
Date Tue 2024-12-31 14:50
To  Pankaj Deshmukh <p.deshmukh@tsrahaman.org>

From: TSR <tsrahaman@tsrahaman.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 2:32 PM

To: pramod <p.mhatre@tsrahaman.org>

Subject: FW: TS REHMAN Cambus 2024 Passout Final selection

From: Capt (Dr) Ashutosh Apandkar <a.apandkar@tsrahaman.org>
Sent: 26 October 2023 17:16

To: TSR <tsrahaman@tsrahaman.org>

Subject: Fwd: TS REHMAN Campus 2024 Passout Final selection

FYl and NA

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Abhijit Banerjee <abhijit.banerjee@molmi.com>

Date: 26 October 2023 at 2:58:57 PM IST

To: "Capt (Dr) Ashutosh Apandkar" <a.apandkar@tsrahaman.org>

Cc: Albe Zachariah <albe.zachariah@molmi.com>, moltc <moltc@molmi.com>, Pratima Diyali
<pratima.diyali@molmi.com>, Abhijit Banerjee <abhijit.banerjee@molmi.com>

Subject: TS REHMAN Campus 2024 Passout Final selection

Ref: ABB/26102023/07
Dear Sir

We thank you for allowing your good BSc cadets to appear for our selection process.

2024.

TS REHMAN (DCAD) - 02
ABDUL AZEEM CHOWDHARY
SAHIL JOSHI

Kindly be advised that the above cadets are to be informed that their selection is based on
following criteria:

ip R‘,ahamaﬁ
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Internship/Traineeship Offer Letter
April 7" 2024

Dear Mr.Vaishnav Patil,

It is our pleasure to extend you an offer to join Kalahari Resorts and Conventions - Round Rock as Intern
in the Culinary or whenvisa and appropriate travel arrangements can be made and will end according

Department. Based on approval, your internship program will begin from September 05 2024 the date
on the DS-2019

Your internship program is a paid learning experience. You will receive $14.00 per hour and will be
training approximately 32 hours per week. Specific uniform requirements will be provided upon
acceptance of internship. Meals will be provided during your training hours.

Once approved, it is understood that the program offered is for training purposes only and not to be

considered as a work permit. As per the J1 regulations, you will not be eligible to find secondary
employment outside of our organization.

We believe our internship program will offer you a challenging and rewarding opportunity for personal
and professional development. This opportunity to gain valuable experience in our facility will certainly

provide you witha well-rounded exposure to the United States hospitality industry.

Please confirm your acceptance of our offer by signing, dating and returning this letter to us as soon as
possible within 3 days from the date of Offer Letter Issued.

We look forward to welcoming you to United State of America.

J1 Internship Program Manager,

J1Applicant’s Name:




03/15/2024
Faisal Arif
81 sujat ganj cod kanpur uttar pradesh

Kanpur, UP 208013

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

Dear Faisal:

Congratulations! We are extremely pleased to present you with this offer of employment for the position
of J1 COOK | - MR. LUCKY'S with Hard Rock Hotel & Casino Bristol. In this position you will report
directly to JAMES COUGHLIN. The conditions of your employment are:

Your start date will be determined once the pre-employment process is complete.
You will be paid an hourly base of USD $18.00/Hr..

Your employment status will be J1.

Your shift wiil be Varies.

This position may be bonus eligible based on company performance.

We are proud to be able to provide 401k plans to employees who meet a certain criteria. Details
to be provided under separate cover.

e Based on your employment status, no benefits are offered at this time.

The terms and conditions of the position for which you are being hired are contingent upon successful
completion of the pre-employment process. This may include a drug screen and background check.
This represents our comprehensive and all-inclusive offer of employment to you (e.g., supersedes all

prior discussions, understandings and oral agreements). Your employment with Hard Rock International
is “at-will”.

Faisal, we are excited that you have decided to join our team. We look forward to a long and prosperous

working relationship. We anticipate that your new role will be a rewarding experience and wish you all
the best.

Sincerely,

Recruitment Team
Hard Rock Hotel & Casino Bristol

| agree to the terms of the employment set forth above.

Employee Signature Faisal Arif 03/13/2024 1:05 PM
(checking the checkbox above is equivalent to a handwritten signature)

Dr. Pas kh
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April 24, 2024

Dear Aryan Mhatre:

On behalf of Davidson Hospitality Group, | am pleased to confirm your internship at the following hotel:

Position Title: Hotel Intern — Culinary Rotation
Hourly wage: $19.00 average
Location: Marriott Kansas City Overland Park

10800 Metcalf Avenue
Overland Park, KS 66210
913-451-8000 tel

Primary Supervisor: Shawna Vassar — Director of Human Resources
shawna.vassar@marriott.com
Training Dates August 12, 2024 — August 11, 2025

To begin the application process, you will first need to obtain the application documents from your sponsor.
You must submit your completed application directly to your local representative. Davidson Hospitality will
work with your sponsor and provide you with a completed DS-7002 to submit along with your application.

Your hourly rate is noted above. This rate may be considered an average of several different positions.
Please note that when you are working in a tipped position, you will be paid a lower hourly rate. You will
be scheduled an average of 32-40 hours per week. There will be some weeks that are more or less,
based on business levels. Overtime is paid if you work over 40 hours.

Travel expenses to and from the United States, as well as application fees are your responsibility. To
ensure a smooth start in this country, we recommend that you plan to arrive Friday or Saturday of the
week as your orientation will start the following Tuesday.

The cost and application for your J-1 Visa is also your responsibility. Please keep us informed of any
problems or delays you may encounter in getting your Visa. Please communicate your travel
arrangements and any other needs via email to vjovanoski@davidsonhospitality.com and your
supervisor. We will need advance notice of 30 days to ensure availability of housing.

The hotel will offer temporary housing for up to 2 weeks in your sponsor hotel. This offer is dependent on
availability and you may be asked to share a room with another intern. The company will offer a meal
plan while you are living in the hotel. Each hotel handles this differently, so be sure to find out how your
property manages the expenses first.

Davidson Hospitality Group | One Ravinia Drive, Sui
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Your Supervisor and the hotel staff will help you with the search for housing. We will have some
recommendations for you in advance, but we recommend that you do some research prior to arrival to get
a perspective on housing costs. Housing expenses will be your responsibility. It is also highly
recommended to have a roommate to keep your housing costs as low as possible. Please be aware that
many apartments may require a security deposit of up to 2 months rent. We typically advise a student to
have at least $2000 - $2500 US dollars in start-up cash for deposits, groceries, etc.

The property will provide the main components of your uniform which will include shirt, jacket, and vest if
needed. You will need to supply the following: black comfortable, non-skid shoes (preferable not tennis
shoes), black pants (no jeans or stripes), and a black belt. It is also recommended that you bring a white
business shirt and tie, although not required.

Finally, our company has a drug-free workplace policy. Upon arrival you must submit to a drug test
immediately. Your manager will provide instructions on the procedure. Failure of the drug test or failure to
take the test will result in immediate termination of your internship.

Should you accept our offer, please sign and return a copy via scanned e-mail to
viovanoski@davidsonhospitality.com within 7 days. Please note that this letter does not constitute an
employment contract and that your training with Davidson Hospitality Group is at will.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask. We look forward to having you at the

Marriott Kansas City Overland Park!

Warm regards,

Venesa Jovanoski

Talent Acquisition and Visa Specialist
Davidson Hospitality Group
219-629-4543 tel

Name

Internship offer confirmed this / , 20

Signature

Davidson Hospitality Group | One Ravinia GA 30346 | 678-349-0909 | www,da[/idsﬂospitality‘com




Re: TRAINEE COOKS SELECTED.
CP

életus Paul

_IReply
_Reply all

__ Forward

To:Ramesh <Ramesh@marshal-shipmanagement.com>;

TSR

Cc:GRP Crew Training <crewtraining@marshal-shipmanagement.com>;Harish <Harish@marshal-
shipmanagement.com>;+2 others

Thu 2024-02-01 17:09
Dear Mr.Ramesh,

Good Day!!!
Thank you for considering our candidates to join your esteemed organization.

We will handover the company application form to the selected candidates and advise
them to mail duly filled application forms with all attachments after the course completion.

They will be updating the DG Profile as well as requested.

Thanking you once again for your kind support in Maritime Training.

Regards,
Cletus Paul

Course in Charge CCMC

Training Ship "Rahaman”

+91 22 27212 916, 9833083387
email: c.paul@tsrahaman.org
Nhava Campus, Panvel Taluka,
Raigad District,

Maharashtra 410206, India

website: www.tsrahaman.org

=5 XPlease consider the environment before printing t};:/ée




From: Ramesh <Ramesh@marshal-shipmanagement.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 9:58 AM

To: Cletus Paul <c.paul@tsrahaman.org>; TSR <tsrahaman@tsrahaman.org>

Cc: GRP Crew Training <crewtraining@marshal-shipmanagement.com>; Harish <Harish@marshal-

shipmanagement.com>; Mark <Mark@marshal-shipmanagement.com>; Roya <Roya@marshal-
shipmanagement.com>

Subject: TRAINEE COOKS SELECTED.

Good day Capt Ashutosh and Mr Cletus

Further to our campus visit on 19%" January for the selection of Trainee Cooks, please find attached
sheet for ref.

Selected candidates are :
1.Kadu Sujal Sandeep- serial nol
2.Abhishek Gaud -serial no 3

3. Basarge Ashish Kallapa —serial no 7
4. Anand Kumar. Serial no 8

Please inform them accordingly and congratulation on behalf of Management .

Upon completion of the course , they shall report to us by mail and there after we will start
induction process .

Briefly following will be the process flow:

Documentation — by mail

Trade test -we shall intimate on this to your good selves for the conduct of this test.
Induction and joining briefing -at office

Medical and psychometric test will be done prior joining .

Attaching here with is the company application form ,which can be given to the above selected
candidates.

This form is to be filled and sent after course completion with all relevant documents scanned in
B&W and in single file —

DG profile is to be updated ,especially the travel documents sections, failing which e-migration is
problem . We have had cases like this before ,so please ask the candidate to check on this .

Also the mail id used for profile registration must be same as what he uses and shares with us .
Our best wishes to the boys who did not make the mark . Wishing them luck for their future .
Thanks again for your support and kind hospitality during our visit .

Will revert with performance of Trainee cooks who joined us 2023.

Kind rgds
Ramesh




From: shajan.chandy@molgroup.com <shajan.chandy@molgroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 3:08 PM

To: Cletus Paul <c.paul@tsrahaman.org>

Cc: Capt (Dr) Ashutosh Apandkar <a.apandkar@tsrahaman.org>; albe.zachariah@molgroup.com
<aIbe.zachariah@molgroup.éom>

Subject: RE: CCMC INTERVIEW ON 16TH-17TH NOVEMBER- RE: Short Term Training Program for
cooks

To: TSR
Cc: As Addressed
Fm: MOLMI Mumbai
Ref: SHC/090124/01
Good day Mr. Cletus,
We are pleased to inform you that following candidates have been selected from below trial
email nominated list.
1. SINGH BRIJESH AHUTI (BSC-MHS)
2. ADIL AMIR DALVI (BSC-MHS)
3. ROSHAN ARJUN MUSALE (BSC-MHS)
4. ABHISHEK MEHAR (BA CULINARY ARTS)

To start their placement procedure, we request you to kindly provide their Academic
performance and Character Certificate for the tenure which they had in your good
institute for above said course.

Upon receipt of their academic performance and character certificate we will contact them for
further processing. Their placement on board will be subject to passing medical examination,
psychometric evaluation, in-house familiarization courses, US visa and Ship Manager
approval. Due to long waiting of US Visa dates, there may be some delay in their joining.

Special Remarks:

Recently we have noticed that the candidates proposed to us for interview is not as per TSR
standard, majority of them attending the interview just for namesake.

They were not even aware of basic cooking skills which was very surprising for us. Being
BSC-MHS background the candidate knowledge were below par.

Putting forward above feedback as received from management which needs special attention
to avoid future stoppage in induction process.

Appreciate your kind attention and support.

Thanks and Best Regards

Mr. Shajan Chandy
Junior Assistant Manager - Operations
MOL Maritime (India) Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai




Unit No. 52, 5th. Floor, Kalpataru Square, Kondivita Lane,
Off. Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 059.
Tel: 91-22- 6150 7000/ 6150 7048

Fax 91-22- 6696 0888 / 28254820

Mobile: 91-9619482176

Website: http://molmi.info/

RPSL-MUM-064 Valid Until 7-Oct-2026

From: CHANDY, Shajan <shajan.chandy@molgroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 8:57 PM

To: Cletus Paul <c.paul@tsrahaman.org>

Cc: ZACHARIAH, Albe <albe.zachariah@molgroup.com>; Capt (Dr) Ashutosh Apandkar
<a.apandkar@tsrahaman.org> '

Subject: RE: CCMC INTERVIEW ON 16TH-17TH NOVEMBER- RE: Short Term Training Program for
cooks

To: TSR- Course in Charge CCMC
Cc: As Addressed

Fm: MOLMI Mumbai

Ref: SHC/020124/03

Good day Mr. Cletus,
Wishing you and all at TSR a very happy new year 2024.

Ref to below email, please find attached excel for interview details.
10 candidates on 04™ January 2024.

09 candidates on 05 January 2024.

Kindly inform candidates accordingly from your end.

As discussed on phone, understand after MOL interview some other company interview has
also been lined up.

As advised you on phone, shall declare the result of the interview at earliest possibility from
our end.

Interview will be in our office, assemble time will be 0830am.

Dress code will be formals and kindly inform candidate to bring their full documents so that
the documents check can be done during their form filling formalities.

Carry their own pen to fill the form and to carry one latest photograph.

Office address for ref:

MOL Maritime (India) Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai

Unit No. 52, 5th. Floor, Kalpataru Square, Kondivita Lane,
Off. Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 059.

Kindly confirm safe receipt of this email.
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Please be advised that our org. has migrated to the "@molgroup.com" domain & my new
~11 1ic ~rh O +n oh T Dy . v
email 1s changed to shajan.chandy(@molgroup.com ***
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

Fax 91-22- 6696 0888 /28254820

Mobile: 91-9619482176

Website: http://molmi.info/

RPSL-MUM-064 Valid Until 7-Oct-2026

From: Cletus Paul <c.paul@tsrahaman.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 12:03 PM

To: Shajan Chandy <shajan.chandy@molmi.com>

Cc: Satish Singh <satish.singh@molmi.com>; Albe Zachariah <albe.zachariah@molmi.com>; Abhijit
Banerjee <abhijit.banerjee@molmi.com>; Capt (Dr) Ashutosh Apandkar
<a.apandkar@tsrahaman.org>

Subject: [ATP - Suspicious] Re: CCMC INTERVIEW ON 16TH-17TH NOVEMBER- RE: Short Term
Training Program for cooks

Dear Mr. Shajan,
Greetings of the Season!!!
As discussed forwarding the revised list of candidates for Interviews.

Dates you suggested , ie- 4" and 5" Jan 2024 are perfectly suitable for us for
interviews, Shall inform the students once confirmed from your side.

Regards,

Cletus Paul

Course in Charge CCMC
Training Ship "Rahaman”

+91 22 27212 916, 9833083387
email: c.paul@tsrahaman.org
Nhava Campus; Panvel Taluka,
Raigad District,

Maharashtra 410206, India

website: www.tsrahaman.org
=% X Please consider the environment before printing this email




